From: Diana Haecker

To: Bryant Hammond

Subject: Nome Kennel Club damages from Merbok
Date: Friday, September 30, 2022 5:22:24 PM
Attachments: NKC resolution Merbok damages.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

To whom it may concern,

On behalf of the Nome Kennel Club’s board of directors 1’d like to enter into the record the
attached resolution to the city and other agencies involved in the recovery efforts from the
remnants of typhoon Merbok. The Nome Kennel Club has just this past winter and this
summer re-established reflectorized tripods along the National Historic Iditarod Trail between
Farley’s Camp and Topkok. The tripods were obliterated in the storm.

Moreover, the Nome Kennel Club has restored the crucial Topkok Shelter Cabin and created a
much needed outhouse there. Reportedly, the outhouse has been damaged, to the extend yet to
be determined.

Please accept the following attached document and provide us with guidance as to which
agency would be best suited to file our damage claims with. Thank you for your time and
consideration.

Secretary Diana Haecker on behalf of NKC.


mailto:diana@arctic.net
mailto:BHammond@nomealaska.org

Nome Kennel Club * PO Box 1892 * Nome, AK 99762

RESOLUTION 2022-01

Nome, Alaska Sept. 30, 2022

Declaration of damages from Sept. 17, 2022 storm

Whereas, ex-typhoon Merbok on Sept. 17 slammed into western Alaska, causing widespread destruction of
seawalls, buildings, and coastal infrastructure;

Whereas, the state and federal government have issued major disaster declarations;

Whereas, the City of Nome has offered to be the conduit to assist residents and organizations to take reports
of damages and refer them to then proper agency for help;

Whereas the NKC has suffered some damage to the connex at the floodplain next to the NJUS lift station and
has suffered extensive damage with the loss of newly installed tripods on the Iditarod Trail between mile 15
and 32; and has suffered damage to the newly installed outhouse at the Topkok Shelter Cabin, to the extend
yet to be determined as it is currently not reachable.

Therefore, be it resolved that the NKC creates a record with the City of Nome to declare the aforementioned
damages.

Signed
Board of Directors:

President Stephanie Johnson
Vice President Jessica Lemaire
Treasurer Frank Carruthers
Director Drew McCann
Secretary Diana Haecker






